James L. K. Tom, Inc. P. O. Box 3000 125 Adams Way Honolulu, Hawait 96820 DOCKET NUMBERISI answe: e impection was nexamination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to reduction safety and to compliance with the Nuclear galaxy Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license as they relate to reduction and as a resumination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to reduction consisted of selective examinations of procedure galaxy Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The impaction consisted of selective examinations of procedure galaxy Commission (NRC) rules and regulations were observed. 1. Within the second rule in an equilitories were observed. 2. The impaction also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last impaction. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 3. During the impaction of your activities, as checked beliow, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IE A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to the posted to indicate the presence in these actions at this time. 3. During the impaction of your activities, as checked beliow, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IE A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to the posted to indicate the presence of redioactive material. 10 CER 20.2031(1(1), or (1(12). C. frequencies. 10 CER of select sources were not performed at the proper is belied to indicate the presence of redioactive material. 10 CER 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of	12.81) 030 20 390 0 CFR 2.201	CAPETY	NERECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSI	
James L. K. Ton, Inc.       P. O. Box 3000         125 Adaps: Kay Honolulu, Hawait 96820       S. Nuclear Regulatory Countission Region Y 1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 Malnut Creek, CA 94596         DOCKET NUMBERIES       4. LICENSE NUMBERIES       S. DATE OF INSPECTION Failed and the source of the structure conducted under your license as they relate to relation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Buildry Commission (INFC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The finding as a result of the inspection are as follow:         Within the score of the inspection, no violations were observed.       The inspection consister of safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Buildry Commission (INFC) rules and regulations were observed.         12 The inspection constraint of your activities conducted below, were in violation of NRC requirements. That is a ADDITE of VIOLATION undue available to be possed in accordance with 10 CER 18.1.         13 During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. That is a ADDITE of VIOLATION undue available to be possed in accordance with 10 CER 18.1.         14 A		SAFETYI	SPECTION		
P. 0. Box 30408       Region Y       Image of the second of the s	LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFICE		
125 Addams May Monolulu, Hawaii 96820       Region V Missionary Market Lane, Suite 210 Walnut Creek, CA 94596         DOCKET NUMBERISI       4 LICENSE NUMBERISI S3-23229-01       Is DATE OF INSPECTION From Kitter         Image: Commission of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear generative relation of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear generative relation of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear generative relation of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear generative relation of the impaction, no violations were observed.         9. Within the score of this impaction, no violations were observed.       The impactor also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violation of NRC requirements. THE 56 Addiates the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(I(11), or (II)2).       We not properly posted to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(I(11), or (II)2).         C. containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(I(11), or (II)2).       Of stellad sources were not performed at the proper integration to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 10.11.         P. Reports or notifications of win 10 CFR       Of the integration Number       Of stellad sources were not performed at the proper integrate the work not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 10.11.         P. Reports or notifications of win 10 CFR       Store 200, No forther integratin	P. O. Box 30408 125 Adams Way		U. S. Nuclear	U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission	
Honolulu, Have 11 96820       Mainut Creek, CA 9409 for the statement of the statement of proceeding of the statement of proceeding of the statement of the statement of proceeding of the statement of proceeding of the statement of the statement of the statement of proceeding of the statement of the stateme			Region V		
Walnut Creek, CA 94596         DOCKET NUMBERISI         A LICENSE NUMBERISI         Source:         Image: Instant Creek, CA 94596         DOCKET NUMBERISI         A LICENSE NUMBERISI         Source:         Image: Instant Creek, CA 94596         Image: Instant Creek, CA 94596         Image: Instant Creek, CA 94596         Image: Instant Creek, Control Instant Creek, Control Instant Creek, Contrek, Control Instant Creek, Control Instant Cree			1450 Maria La	1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210	
STA-23229-01  State  State State State  State  State State  State  State  State  State  State  State State  State State  State  State State State State  State State  Sta	nonorara, nawali 90820		Walnut Creek,	CA 94596	
Benericion was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation softety and to compliance with be Nuclear     Benericion was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation softety and to compliance with be Nuclear     Benericion constrained in the vectors and regulations and the conditions of your license     The impection constrained to service of the impection, no violations were observed.     The impection dense of this impection, no violations were observed.     The impection dense of this impection, no violations were observed.     During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violations identified during the last impection. We have no further questions on     those actions at this time.     Soluting this impection dentain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.     THE IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.     were not properly posted to indicate the presence	DOCKET NUMBER(S)		)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
enter:  i injection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear guidatory Commission (NRC) rules and reputations and the conditions of your license. The impection constant of tabletive examinations of procedures ingresentative records, inerviews, with personnel, and observations by the ingrescion. The findings as a result of this impection are as follows:  Within the score of this impection, no violations were observed.  Description of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THE IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted to excordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A magnetic containers located in		53-23229-01		Experience	
Production was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation affety and to compliance with the Nuclear Enderson Commission (INEC) view and regulations and the conditions by the inspection. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:          1. Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed.         2. The inspection activities, as checked below, were in violations of NEC requirements.         3. During this inspection cartain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NEC requirements.         7. THE 16 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a required to be pasted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.         1. mage: the inspection cartain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NEC requirements.         7. THE 16 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a required to be pasted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.         1. mage: the inspection cartain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NEC requirements.         7. THE 16 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a required to be pasted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.         1. mage: the inspection cartain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NEC requirements.         1. B. Containers located in	ensee '			1 - 2 - 2 - 1 - 1 - 1	
publicity Commission 11962 rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of produces if within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.  The inspector also verified the stops you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time.  During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THE IE A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CER 19,11.  Are					
Ingresentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection, are as follows: Within the scope of this impection, no violations were observed. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. THE IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.	e inspection was an examination of the activities	conducted under your licer	nse as they relate to radia	tion safety and to compliance with the Nuclear	
Within the scole of this impection, no violations were observed.   Within the scole of this impection, no violations were observed.   The impector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last impection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time.  D. Derive of the impector certain of your activities, as chacked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.  THIS IS & NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a requirement is to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A	d representative records interviews with seven	ins and the conditions of yo	ur license. The inspection	n consisted of selective examinations of procedur	
			inspector. The findings a	as a result of this inspection are as follows:	
those actions at this time. ] J. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS & NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a resolved to be posted to accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A. ta	] 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no viola	tions were observed.			
these actions at this time.         3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.         THIS IS & NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a resoluted to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.         A.	2. The inspector also varified the store you have	takan to source the side	inne identified de la cont	and the second second second	
a. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is republied to be posted in eccordance with 10 CFR 18.11.	those actions at this time.	taken to correct the violat	tions identified during the	nest inspection. We have no further questions or	
THE IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is encoded to be posted in eccordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A					
THE IS & NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in eccordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A	3. During this inspection certain of your activity	ties, as checked below, were	in violation of NRC requ	irements.	
A	THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which	a is required to be posted in	accordance with 10 CFR	19.11.	
the					
the interval in the interval in the interval in the interval in the interval interval in the interval interval in the interval interv	A			was not properly posted to indicate the preser	
Iabeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	nfa		a di sala na si sa na sa	10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4	
Iabeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	B Containers located in				
C				were not prope	
trequencies: 10 CFR       License Condition Number         D. Records of       were not properly maintained         10 CFR       or License Condition Number         E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.       F. Reports or notifications of         F. Reports or notifications of       or License Condition Number         Were not made in accordance       were not made in accordance         H.	abored to indicate the presence of radios	Ictive material, 10 CFR 20,3	203(f)(1), or (f)(2).		
trequencies: 10 CFR       License Condition Number         D. Records of       were not properly maintained         10 CFR       or License Condition Number         E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available: 10 CFR 19.11.       F. Reports or notifications of         F. Reports or notifications of       or License Condition Number         Were not made in accordance       were not made in accordance         H.	Ic.			a second seco	
D. Records of	frequencies, 10 CFR		Lisson C	of sealed sources were not performed at the prop	
10 CFR			License Co	maition Number	
10 CFR       or License Condition Number         E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.       F. Reports or notifications of	D.Records of			were not properly maintain	
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available: 10 CFR 19.11.  F. Reports or notifications of	10 CFR		or License Condition Nur		
F. Reports or notifications of	_				
with 10 CFR       or License Condition Number         H.	E. Documents were not properly posted or	otherwise made available. 1	0 CFR 19.11.		
with 10 CFR       or License Condition Number         H.					
H.         J.       B604150037 850225         S3-23229-01 PDR         K.         PDR         Method State that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above state that within 30 days the actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.         Oline	with 10 CEP			were not made in accordan	
I.       J.       B604150037       B50225       S3-23229-01       PDR   Interby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.       Image: State that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.	with 10 CFA		or License Condition Nur	nber	
I.         J.       B604150037         B50225         S3-23229-01       PDR         Intervention of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.	Пн.				
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.					
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.					
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.					
state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.					
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.					
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.					
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.	860415002-				
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.	53-32 LIC30 8	50225			
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required to NRC.		PDD			
NRC.	K	· DR			
NRC.					
NRC.	reby state that within 30 days the actions descr	ibed by me to the inspector	will be taken to correct t	he violations identified in the items shacked at	
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR DATE	is statement of corrective actions is made in acco NRC.	irdance with the requiremen	ts of 10 CFR 2.201. No f	urther response will be submitted unless required	
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR DATE				AL.	
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NRCINSPECTOR DATE				01	
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR DATE					
		1.1	J. Frank I	and Fabric	
	SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	J. Frank	E - NAC INSPECTOR DATE	